
To: Application Examiner
From: Greg Kiemel
Date: 3/3/00
Re: FCC ID: NMEAVTS1000, EA 96615,  DataCritical Corp.

After uploading the exhibits for the subject application, I noticed two corrections that
need to be made to the Form 731:

Item #10  The equipment will be operated under FCC Rule(s): Part 90

Item#12 The necessary Bandwidth (per 2.202(b)) is 18K6, the Emission Designator is
F1D, so the Emissions Designator column should read 18K6F1D.

We initially e-mailed Betty Taube on Jan 31, 2000 with this information.  Yesterday, she
instructed me via e-mail to upload this letter via “ADD ATTACHMENTS” on the web
site.

Please let me know if we need to handle these corrections in a different way.

Best regards,

Greg Kiemel
Northwest EMC, Inc.

Ph (503) 844-4066
FAX (503) 844-3826
Email  gkiemel@nwemc.com


